


























New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

Division of Environmental Remediation
Bureau of Hazardous Site Control

625 Broadway Road, Albany, New York 12233-7014 Erin M. Crotty
Phone: (51 8) 402-9564 FAX: (51 8) 402-9022 Commi'ssioner
L T
LB L.’
TRANSMITTAL SLIP
TO: Endre Mahamooth
NYSDEC
New Paltz
. ; e
FROM: Daniel Eaton @
DATE: Dec. 06, 2002

SUBJECT: Harrison Subresidencey ~ SITEID #: 336035

NOTE: Attached is a copy of the O&M report for the landfill at the Harrison
Subresidency site. |

KEY ITEMS:

FOR AST . \TLo

o Please Handle . Comments
_ Prepare Reply o Signature

_ Prepare Reply for . File

_ Signature _ Return to me
XXX Information _ As requested
o Approval .

Prepare final/draft in Copies





































































































































































































































































































































